UL LWUNDIERVAIILUN LUMMISSIL N

HOBBS, NEwW MEXICO

Mey 28, 1956
El Paso Netural Gas Co,
Box 138,
Jal, New Mex.ico Re: Forms-Harrison #2
Wells #1
Gentlemen:

Although we have received letters from the Oklahoma City office
of R. Oisen to the effect that the Harrison #2~D Sec, 27-25-37 and the
Wells #1-I Sec., 5-25-37 are now dry gas wells under your operating owner-
ship, we have not received the required forms on these wells, It will
be necessary for you to file Form C-104, Form C-110, on whickh you should
also indioate the change of ownership;, Form C-128, and an application
for a non-standard gas proration unit for the Harrison #2., We have al-

ready received an order for the Wells #1, as well as a notice of gas con-
nection,

Yours very +truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Geologiat



